Annual Conference The Labour Party Liverpool 2024

Conference Arrangements Committee Report 2 to Conference 2024 Monday 23 September 2024

Contents

Conference Arrangements Committee (CAC).	2
Today's Agenda	4
Conference Sessions and Timetable	
Time Limits for Speakers	7
Ballots and Card Votes	
Leader's Speech	
Safeguarding and Visitor Safety	
Accessibility	
Priorities Ballot	
Composite Motions	
Card Vote Booklets	
Appendix 1 – Priorities Ballot Result	
Appendix 2 – Candidate Statements	
National Constitutional Committee – Division	
III – CLPs	23

Appendix 3 – Results of the NEC	
Constitutional Amendments Card Vote	.33
Appendix 4 – Results of the CLP Constitutional	
Amendments Card Vote	.38
Appendix 5 – Annual Conference Timetable	39
Voting Delegates: 1104	39

Conference Arrangements Committee (CAC)

Members: Lynne Morris (Chair), Tracey Fussey, Katrina Murray, Alice Perry, Emily Rowles, Vaughan West, Phil Wilson, Mick Murphy

Secretary: Kate Bolger

Assistant Secretaries: Ian Foster and Megan Lambert

Location: CAC Office – Room 17, Exhibition and Conference Centre

Room 17 can be found on the Terrace Corridor of the ECL. This is on the Upper Level and can be reached by the escalator and lifts, near the main entrance. The best way to contact the CAC is via the online form found by following this link, https://forms.office.com/r/GbcXtpTyYa.

However, if you wish to visit them in person please visit the CAC Office and a member of staff will be on hand to help you.

CAC Daily Reports

These will be handed to delegates as they enter the Conference Hall.

A copy will be emailed to delegates each morning by 8 am and posted on the Labour Party website prior to 8 am:

labour.org.uk/resources/annual-conference-2024-reports

Arrangements have been made for Trade Unions to receive copies of the reports each day in time for the delegation meetings.

In an effort to reduce the amount of paper we use at Conference this year, visitors are asked to use the online copy of the report. Delegates and visitors will find the QR code signs around the centre that will link them to all the CAC reports.

Today's Agenda

Monday 23 September – Morning Session

Chair: Wendy Nichols, Carwyn Jones, Ellie Reeves

09.14: Conference Reconvenes

09.15: **Conference Arrangements Committee:** Lynne Morris, Chair of the CAC

09.30: **Britain Reconnected Debate:** John Healey, Secretary of State for Defence

- Includes composite(s);
- Procurement
- Growth Mission

10.00: **Local Government Report**: Bev Craig, Leader of Manchester City Council

10.05: **Metro Mayor's Report:** Richard Parker, Mayor of the West Midlands

10.10: **Co-operative Party Speaker:** Joe Fortune, General Secretary of the Co-operative Party

10.15: Britain Reconnected Debate continued ...

11.40: Votes

11.50: **Jonathan Reynolds:** Secretary of State for Business and Trade

11.55: **Rachel Reeves:** Chancellor of the Exchequer

12.45: Conference Adjourns

Monday 23 September – Afternoon Session

Chair: Gavin Sibthorpe, Carwyn Jones, Shabana Mahmood

13.45: Conference Reconvenes

13.50: Mission Plenary: Growth for Higher Living Standards: Peter Kyle, Secretary of State for Science, Innovation and Technology

Louise Haigh, Secretary of State for Transport

- Includes composite(s);
- Infrastructure 2

14.50: **Scotland Report:** Ian Murray, Secretary of State for Scotland; Anas Sawar, Leader of Scotlish Labour Party

15.00: **Wales Report:** Jo Stevens MP, Secretary of State for Wales; Eluned Morgan MS, First Minister of Wales

15.10: **Northern Ireland Report:** Hilary Benn, Secretary of State for Northern Ireland

15.15: Mission Plenary: Clean Energy
Superpower: Steve Reed, Secretary of State for
Environment, Food and Rural Affairs; Ed Miliband,
Secretary of State for Energy Security and Net
Zero

- Includes composite(s);
- Clean Energy Mission

17.10: Votes

17.15: Conference adjourns

Conference Sessions and Timetable

Monday 23	10.00 – 12.45	
September		
Monday 23	14.00 – 17.15	
September		
Tuesday 24	10.00 – 12.45	
September		

Tuesday 24	14.00 – 17.30	Leader's
September		Speech
Wednesday 25	09.45 – 12.00	
September		

Conference Timetable

A detailed three day timetable is printed on the back page of this report.

Time Limits for Speakers

Movers of reports, motions and rule changes will be allowed three minutes, with other speakers from the floor allowed two minutes including those planning to second.

Only fully accredited delegates appointed in accordance with the party rules are entitled to move motions on behalf of their organisations.

Motions, reports and rule changes can be formally seconded from the floor without a speech. To maximise participation, contributions are limited to one speech per delegate for the whole of Conference. Those wishing to speak should indicate to the chair by raising their hand whilst remaining seated. The waving of items to attract

attention is not permitted and stewards will enforce this rule.

Ballots and Card Votes

Voting will be in the Ballot Area located in the Atrium outside the Main Hall in the ECL. Delegates' passes will be scanned at the entrance to the Ballot Area. Delegates are reminded that the ballot area will be closed from one hour before the Leader's speech on Tuesday.

Monday 23.09.24	09.00 – 16.00	NCC CLP Section – Div III
		Voting by CLP delegations only
Tuesday 24.09.24	09.00 – 13.00	Auditors: Voting by all delegations.
		Ballot area will close one hour prior to the Leader's Speech and not reopen for the rest of the day.
		You therefore have until 1 pm to cast your ballot.

Leader's Speech

The Leader's Speech takes place at 2 pm on Tuesday 24 September. Delegates should continue to use their allocated seat for this session, but please take your seat promptly as empty seats will be filled prior to the start of the session.

Safeguarding and Visitor Safety

Safeguarding Code of Conduct

The Labour Party Safeguarding Policies provide staff, volunteers and members with the over-arching principles which guide our approach to safeguarding. Our Safeguarding Code of Conduct outlines the behaviour expected of staff, members and volunteers of the Labour party who engage with or interact with children, young people and Adults at Risk.

Whilst at Annual Conference it is the responsibility of all staff, members and volunteers to ensure that their behaviour complies with the standards detailed in the Code of Conduct. Any person who observes a breach of the Code of Conduct should contact the Safeguarding Unit at safeguarding@labour.org.uk

The Safeguarding Unit liaises with external organisations and internal teams to ensure that children, young people and adults-at-risk are kept safe, and that any allegations are investigated by the appropriate body. In order to do this, the Unit shares information with a range of safeguarding partners including the Police and Social Care. Any delegate, visitor or member of staff who is subject to a safeguarding concern being raised against them may result in their Conference pass being suspended.

All delegates, visitors and staff are asked to re-familiarise themselves with the Safeguarding Code of Conduct which can be found here; https://labour.org.uk/safeguarding/code-of-conduct/.

More information about safeguarding, including access to e-learning and resources for local activities can be found at The Labour Party Safeguarding Resource Hub here: https://labour.org.uk/safeguarding/resource-hub/.

Accessibility

We have a number of services onsite to facilitate a conference that is accessible for all. CAC reports are transcribed into an accessible format at delegates' request. BSL interpreters will be

translating all plenary sessions in the main hall and there is a live palantypist service that is accessed via a dedicated website also in the main hall.

The ACC Liverpool is fully accessible. If you would like assistance at Conference please contact the Conference Team in advance on 0345 092 3311 or at conferenceservices@labour.org.uk to discuss your requirements, including mobility aids. Our Disability Co-ordinator, will be available throughout Conference and can be contacted on 07545 421 411 from Saturday 21 September. Full details about the facilities and services to assist delegates and visitors with disabilities can be found in the Conference Magazine.

Priorities Ballot

The following subject groupings were selected in yesterday's priorities ballot. The full result is printed in Appendix 1.

Border Security Command

Health Misson

Procurement

Clean Energy Mission

Making Work Pay for Public Services

An Economy for the Future

Opportunity Mission

Growth Misson

Crime Mission

Infrastructure

Al and Automation

Future of Local Government

Composite Motions

Includes composite(s);

Procurement

Conference welcomes:

The Labour manifesto commitment to fully delivering its plan to "Make Work Pay" and the Employment Rights Bill announced in the King's Speech.

Labour's "Make Work Pay" commitment to a new Procurement Bill, the biggest wave of insourcing in a generation and a National Procurement Plan that recognises decent pay and union recognition under mandatory social value weightings.

Conference notes that:

On 11th September the Secretary of State for Business and Trade Jonathan Reynolds gave a ministerial statement to the House of Commons on co-investing with Tata Steel UK.

Following months of difficult negotiations with the company, unions were able to secure extensive investment commitments, as well as a comprehensive skills and retention package. Those commitments have now been strengthened and locked in by the Labour government's intervention.

Conference believes that:

Trade union recognition and the right of workplace access to promote it must be enshrined when contracting and determining strategic suppliers such as Amazon.

Labour's procurement plan is central to delivering other manifesto commitments improving public

services and energy security to industrial policies that onshore high-quality skilled jobs and supply chains in industries like hydrogen, nuclear, defence manufacturing and steel.

The UK must make far greater use of social and environmental clause in procurement contracts as well as steel content targets to ensure that UK producers get a greater share. UK primary steel production is a key strategic interest which should be supported where possible.

UK national security is dependent on an interventionist state building an economy with good jobs at its core and an industrial strategy that recognises energy and manufacturing sectors are interconnected. A wide range of challenges face the UK steel industry and a just transition to greener steel making, with many relating to the way procurement is undertaken within the UK.

Labour's plan to grow the economy relies upon its manifesto commitment "to modernise trade rules and agreements so they work for Britain.

Conference calls on the UK Labour Government to:

 Fully partner with trade unions to co-design plans to Make Work Pay.

- Reaffirm its commitment to a just transition protecting jobs, the environment, and the economy.
- Implement its National Procurement Plan and deliver its manifesto commitments.
- Ensure unions have a voice in the Social Value Council and the review to strengthen social value commitments, including fair pay, and a steel task force to identify how procurement can be reformed as part of the Steel Strategy and wider Government work to ensure UK steel producers are not disadvantaged against international steel producers.
- Guarantee defence shipbuilding contracts are built and procured in UK shipyards
- Set up a comprehensive Carbon Border Adjustment Mechanism in-line with the European Union's to ensure that the UK steel market is protected from cheap high carbon steel imports effecting procurement contracts.
- Seek repeal of UK-EU Trade and Cooperation Agreement clauses mirroring WTO restrictions on domestic content requirements

Mover: GMB

Seconder: Community

Growth Mission

Labour fought and won the General Election on the promise of economic stability after fourteen years of Tory chaos.

Noting the publication of the Labour government's Budget Responsibility Bill on 18th July 2024, Conference recognises:

The necessity of avoiding a repeat of the disastrous Liz Truss 'mini budget', which wreaked havoc on the finances of working people.

That economic stability is essential to keeping inflation and mortgages as low as possible and therefore the importance of maintaining strong fiscal rules that promote economic stability, while allowing for investment to grow the economy

The Labour government's commitment to delivering economic stability, following years of economic chaos and short-termism under the Conservatives.

The importance of economic stability for families who have suffered from a cost-of-living crisis, with high prices for energy, food and other essentials.

Conference calls on the Labour government to:

Protect family finances by passing a Budget Responsibility Bill to introduce a fiscal lock, strengthening the Office for Budget Responsibility.

Introduce a Draft Audit Reform and Corporate Governance Bill to create a certain and stable environment for investment necessary to grow the economy

Create a more stable investment environment, including a Planning and Infrastructure Bill to reform planning and unlock housing and infrastructure.

Deliver its mission to boost growth, aiming for the highest sustained growth in the G7.

Mover: Bristol Central

Seconder: Hinckley and Bosworth

Infrastructure 2

Conference welcomes the Labour Government's decision on the 1st August 2024 to examine the proposed takeover of Royal Mail by Czech billionaire, Daniel Kretinsky, under the National Security and Investment Act.

Conference recognises privatisation has failed customers and workers and that the company's

recent leadership has grossly mismanaged Royal Mail's finances, while continuing to prioritise shareholder interests over its own employees.

Conference recognises the company has manufactured a crisis in service quality, staffing and morale to facilitate USO reform, in conjunction with Ofcom. Their current Universal Service Obligation (USO) reform plan solely focuses on cost-cutting and extreme price increases, rather than utilising its trusted workforce and unrivalled national infrastructure to develop new growth opportunities and to maximise social value in supporting our NHS and communities.

Conference agrees the Government must now urgently intervene and act to secure the future of Royal Mail, protecting the interests of customers, workers and the country, as follows:

As part of the assessment of the proposed takeover, ensure stronger contractual obligations are provided, including on the future of the USO, the need to protect jobs and on preventing asset stripping or the splitting of the company.

Ensure that any final decision on USO reform is taken by the government, rather than Ofcom and Royal Mail's failed leadership team.

Facilitate a new business governance and ownership model that truly aligns the interest of employees, customers and the company.

Mover: CWU

Seconder: ASLEF

Clean Energy Mission

First Step: Switch on Great British Energy noting the Labour government's actions to lift the ban on onshore wind and grant permission for new solar farms on 8th July 2024.

Conference recognises:

- The damage done by 14 years of chaotic Conservative policymaking on energy, leaving working people vulnerable to dictators like Putin.
- The impact sky-high energy prices have had on families and businesses across the country.

Conference calls on the Labour government to:

- Pass a bill to create a National Wealth Fund, investing in clean industries and create 650,000 new high-quality jobs.
- Pass a Great British Energy Bill to establish Great British Energy, a publicly-owned clean

energy generation company, headquartered in Scotland which will ensure that the British people benefit from clean energy investment and create jobs and build supply chains in every corner of the UK.

- Deliver its mission for a clean power system by 2030, accelerating towards net zero.
- Deliver a Warm Homes Plan to upgrade five million homes and cut bills for families.

Mover: Sefton Central CLP

Seconder: Rutherglen CLP

Card Vote Booklets

Constituency delegates should attend their region/nation's briefing on Sunday before Conference starts where their card vote booklet and ballot papers will be issued to them. After the briefings, both card vote booklets and ballot papers can be collected from the Ballot Area for the remainder of Conference

Socialist Society delegates may collect their card vote booklets from the Ballot Area.

Trade Unions: political officers have been asked to contact Katy Leighton to arrange collection.

Otherwise, each trade union can collect their delegations card votes from the Ballot Area.

Please speak to the staff in the Ballot Area if you lose your card vote booklet or if you have any queries about ballots or voting.

Appendix 1 – Priorities Ballot Result

SUBJECT	AFFILIATE VOTES	CLP VOTES
Al and Automation	1,652,406	6,413
An Economy for the	1,653,244	15,139
Future		
Border Security	1,652	131,418
Command		
Child Poverty	7,215	85,339
Clean Energy	841	146,080
Mission		
Crime Mission	841	146,080
Democratic Reform	0	13,945
Equalities	3,385	16,357
Eurasmus	0	16,428
Food Security	0	14,517
Future of Local	1,659,872	21,117
Government		
Growth Mission	841	124,804
Health Mission	841	143,259

SUBJECT	AFFILIATE VOTES	CLP VOTES
Housing	13,950	107,882
Infrastructure	1652,406	9,457
Israel-Palestine	2,479	53,586
Local Government	6,953	39,601
Funding		
Long Covid	620	4,140
Making Work Pay	1,652,406	9,473
for Public Services		
Mental Health	620	49,747
Oil & Gas Licenses	0	2,021
Opportunity Mission	841	118,953
Patient Safety	3,099	13,622
Pensioners	2,479	35,084
Procurement	1,652,406	1,897
Public Health	620	20,442
Railways	0	14,843
Right to Protest	0	12,077
Riots	6,953	6,695
Road Safety	0	1,597
Social Care	12,309	66,121
Steel	0	8,138
Support for SMES	0	11,612
Tackling Climate	2,189	48,953
Change		
Tackling Hate	0	24,022
Tax Reform	3,180	26,974
		Ukraine

SUBJECT	AFFILIATE	CLP VOTES
	VOTES	
VAWG	11,393	79,773
Water	838	30,013
Women in the	5,278	17,959
economy		

Appendix 2 – Candidate Statements National Constitutional Committee – Division III – CLPs

BAYLISS Christine

I am standing as a "Labour to Win" Candidate for the NCC. Now Labour is the party of Government we must maintain high standards of behaviour within the party. I believe we need to deal with complaints in a timely manner and without prejudice. If elected to serve I commit to both of those principles and to apply party rules fairly and objectively.

I've been a member of the Labour Party since 1997 when I studied at the London School of Economics as a mature student. I have since served as the Chair of my CLP, Vice Chair Campaigns and I am currently the Labour Group leader on other District Council having first been elected as a councillor in 2019. At the recent General Election, I stood as the parliamentary candidate for Bexhill and Battle reducing the Tory majority from 26K to just 2,600 votes.

After attending University I went on to work as a civil servant in the Department of Education. There I witnessed first-hand a Labour Government transforming children's and young people's lives and saw for myself the difference a Labour Government can make. I'm excited that after 14 years of failure, we once again have a Labour Government that puts people and the country first.

Maintaining party discipline is key to ensuring continued success and a second term.

GARNHAM Rachel

Disciplinary processes must be transparent, accountable and above all, fair to grassroots members and trade unionists. In my three years on Labour's National Executive Committee I fought for the principles of natural justice to be applied within Labour's disciplinary processes. The right for those accused to have clear, timely information, to have the opportunity to put their case, and a genuine right to appeal are seemingly too often ignored.

I'm very concerned about equity in Labour's disciplinary processes. It is troubling to hear how many Jewish people who support Palestinian human rights are reported to have been excluded from membership, and I am also concerned about fair treatment for disabled members, older members and those with mental health conditions.

The Forde report exposed significant failings and must be seriously taken on board If elected, I pledge to uphold the rulebook, reject factionalism and apply the principles of natural justice. I'm an experienced activist, Labour Party member for 30 years, member of UCU, Socialist Health Association and Socialist Education Association.

I've participated in many disciplinary hearings and always been scrupulous in fair application of the rules.

Please also support Emine Ibrahim, Dave Levy and Khaled Moyeed.

GULATI Brahmpreet

As a 23-year-old, Indian female, coming from a working-class background there have been many challenges growing up. Whether that be my parents working day and night to make a living or

escaping educational challenges. To even being told I wouldn't make it to university.

All odds are against individuals like me, but I graduated in Religion, Politics and Society from King's College London and am currently working in national security. I strongly believe that it is my responsibility to ensure that individuals are not held back in society often due to the unfair circumstances around them. I understand and will continue to represent the values of the Labour Party which are fundamental to ensuring everyone has a fair chance.

I will bring objectively and fairness and a commitment to upholding Labour's rules and high standards of behaviour to hearing cases as an NCC member.

Achievements: KCL BAME OFFICER Leicester Young Labour BAME Officer Leicester Young Labour co- Chair Future Candidates Programme graduate

IBRAHIM Emine

I am standing to serve a third term on National Constitutional Committee. I am currently the longest serving CLP rep on the NCC and bring a wealth of experience to the role, I have also previously served as Chair of the committee. I have always been a strong believer in the importance of the party rule book and ensuring it is applied in a fair and just manner. I have vast experience of dealing with internal disciplinary matters from my 7 years on the NCC and also from my previous role on the London Regional executive. I have over the years built an approach and reputation that first and foremost removes factionalism from disciplinary processes and focuses on a fair and just approach for all sides in often difficult cases. I have also sat on regional membership appeals and panel appeals for Local Government selections. I believe in ensuring the integrity of the process to achieve fairness for all. If we ensure the rules are applied fairly to all then we will achieve a unified and effective Party.

MOYEED Khaleed

I served as a member of the National Constitutional Committee (NCC) between 2018 and 2022 representing constituency Labour parties across the country.

My personal journey has shaped my passion for public service. From an immigrant background, I grew up in inner city council accommodation with deprivation around me. After graduating with a Law degree, I worked in Haringey, London as a community organiser in the early years of my career, delivering projects to improve community cohesion and reduce crime. I went on to qualify as a solicitor working at two leading international law firms, but have always remained active in my community. I was elected to be a Councillor in Haringey in 2018. That same year, I was elected to the NCC as a CLP representative.

I am running again for a place on the NCC because I would like to continue to be a powerful voice representing ordinary members, who are the backbone of our movement. I have always been close to party members who had elected me to serve them in various positions within the Party. My skills as a dispute resolution lawyer have helped me in my role on the NCC.

LEVY Dave

I am seeking your support to sit on our Party's NCC. I promise that I will act with fairness and consider the evidence on any cases on which I sit. If elected, I pledge to uphold the rulebook, reject factionalism and apply the principles of natural justice.

I believe that our rules should be interpreted in the context of UK and human rights law and that the principles of natural justice must available to all members. I joined the party in 1974. Since moving to Lewisham in 2010, I have held a number of positions in my CLP, LCF & branch, having been occasionally Secretary of the CLP & LCF over that time.

I have also acted as a workers' companion for the last 7 years which gives me much experience in assessing cases of bullying and discrimination. I have been trained in employment and equality law. I am a member of CLPD and have authored and campaigned for many rule changes to make the party accountable to its members.

I am supported by the CLGA and Momentum and would ask you to vote for me, and my running mates, Khaled Moyeed, Emine Ibrahim and Rachel Garnham.

PIRANIE Hajira

Dear members,

I am excited to announce my candidacy for the Labour Party's National Constitutional Committee (NCC). I am committed to upholding the principles

of fairness, transparency, and accountability within our party.

I have been an active member of the Labour Party for over a decade, a former Parliamentary Candidate, & currently a member of the East Midlands Regional Board.

I am a young mother and a trade union organiser. I represent our public sector workers and negotiate for their fair pay and conditions. Fairness and equality are the values that are dear to me. I studied my Masters in Human Rights & Global Ethics and I am currently studying Employment Law. I will always uphold the law and this commitment will be reflected in my role on the NCC. I am deeply committed to our party's values and to ensuring that all members have a voice in our decision-making processes.

At the centre of my judgments will be ensuring justice is delivered to all, as well as holding all members to the highest standards of conduct and ensuring that cases are addressed swiftly and justly.

Please support me with your vote. Together, we can uphold the integrity and values of the Labour Party.

RICHARDS Sioned-Mair

I joined the Labour Party (in the early 90s) to see a fairer Britain. I knew only Labour had the values to make this happen. There was Tory sleaze at the time, there is Tory sleaze now. And it has got worse. Cronyism, the special COVID contracts. They stink. The Tories say "Oh they're all the same". We need to show we're not; that integrity and transparency are our watch words.

As a Sheffield City Councillor I was Group Chief Whip. I chaired the Audit & Standards Committee for three years and also that of the South Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Authority. In these roles I led complex enquiries into complaints made about both councillors and officers & sorted them out.

Discipline in the Party has to be fair and seen to be fair. It also needs to be undertaken in a timely manner. We cannot have people hanging around waiting for their case to be dealt with. I want to bring my experience and commitment to push to make this happen.

Please nominate and vote for me in the CLP section of the NCC and also nominate and vote for Andy Furlong, Brahmpreet Kaur and Arooj Shah.

SHAH Arooj

I am currently in my second year as Chair of the National Constitution Committee. I'm also the Leader of Oldham Council, and previously served as a Commissioner on Gordon Brown's Commission on the UK's Future.

As we approach a General Election this year, it is so important that the Labour Party is ready to govern, and its crucial that our rules are followed by our members and that any issues are dealt with robustly and fairly. I believe my record as NCC Chair shows my willingness to do this and to help create a Labour movement we can all be proud of and one that the public trusts to be Britain's Future.

Appendix 3 – Results of the NEC Constitutional Amendments Card Vote

Card Vote No. 1 Resolution Administrative Updates to Language

ACTUAL	FOR	AGAINST	TOTAL
VOTES CAST			
CLP	243,560	4,302	247,862
%	98.26%	1.74%	
Affiliate	1,483,387	6,494	1,489,881
%	99.56%	0.44%	

OVERALL %AGE	FOR	AGAINST	TOTAL
SPLIT			
CLP	49.13%	0.87%	50.00%
Affiliate	49.78%	0.22%	50.00%
Total	98.91%	1.09%	100.00%

The resolution is carried.

For: 98.91%

Against: 1.09%

Card Vote No. 2 Resolution Party Conference

ACTUAL VOTES CAST	FOR	AGAINST	TOTAL
CLP	225,384	19,887	245,271
%	91,89%	8.11%	
Affiliate	1,491,295	914	1,492,209
%	99.94%	0.06%	

OVERALL %AGE	FOR	AGAINST	TOTAL
SPLIT			
CLP	45.95%	4.05%	50.00%
Affiliate	49.97%	0.03%	50.00%
Total	95.92%	4.08%	100.00%

The resolution is carried.

For: 95.92%

Against: 4.08%

Card Vote No. 3
Resolution Updates to Selection Procedures

ACTUAL	FOR	AGAINST	TOTAL
VOTES CAST			
CLP	221,635	23,981	245,616
%	90.24%	9.76%	
Affiliate	1,026,007	444,664	1,470,671
%	69.76%	30.24%	

OVERALL %AGE	FOR	AGAINST	TOTAL
SPLIT			
CLP	45.12%	4.88%	50.00%
Affiliate	34.88%	15.12%	50.00%
Total	80.00%	20.00%	100.00%

The resolution is carried.

For: 80.00%

Against: 20.00%

Card Vote No. 4 Resolution Regional and Local Governance

ACTUAL VOTES	FOR	AGAINST	TOTAL
CAST			
CLP	220,029	28,487	248,516
%	88.54%	11.46%	
Affiliate	699,085	407,531	1,106,616
%	63.17%	36.83%	

OVERALL %AGE	FOR	AGAINST	TOTAL
SPLIT			
CLP	44.27%	5.73%	50.00%
Affiliate	31.59%	18.41%	50.00%
Total	75.86%	24.14%	100.00%

The resolution is carried.

For: 75.86%

Against: 24.14%

Card Vote No. 5 Resolution Membership Rates

ACTUAL VOTES CAST	FOR	AGAINST	TOTAL
CLP	233,744	12,475	246,219
%	94.93%	5.07%	
Affiliate	1,420,847	13.901	1,434,748
%	99.03%	0.97%	

OVERALL %AGE	FOR	AGAINST	TOTAL
SPLIT			
CLP	47.47%	2.53%	50.00%
Affiliate	49.52%	0.48%	50.00%
Total	96.98%	3.02%	100.00%

The resolution is carried.

For: 96.98%

Against: 3.02%

Appendix 4 – Results of the CLP Constitutional Amendments Card Vote

Card Vote No. 6 Parliamentary Candidate Selection Procedure

ACTUAL VOTES	FOR	AGAINST	TOTAL
CAST			
CLP	41,052	207,986	249,038
%	16.48%	83.52%	
Affiliate	561,605	795,870	1,357,475
%	41.37%	58.63%	

OVERALL %AGE	FOR	AGAINST	TOTAL
SPLIT			
CLP	8.24%	41.76%	50.00%
Affiliate	20.69%	29.31%	50.00%
Total	28.93%	71.07%	100.00%

The resolution is not carried.

For: 28.93%

Against: 71.07%

Appendix 5 – Annual Conference Timetable

Morning Plenary Sessions:

Mon: 09.15-12.35

Tues: 09.45-11.50

Weds: 9.45-12.00

Afternoon Plenary Sessions

Mon: 14.00-17.15

Tue: 14.00-17.00

Voting Delegates: 1104

Monday 23 September

Ballots: National Constitutional Committee, CLP Delegations (09:00-16:00)

09.15: Conference Arrangements Committee Report

BRITAIN RECONNECTED

10.00: Local Government Report

10.05: Metro Mayors Report

10.10: Co-operative Party speaker

11.40: Votes

11.50: Jonathan Reynolds speech

11.55: Rachel Reeves Speech

12.45 Break for lunch

13.45: MISSION PLENARY: GROWTH

14.50: Scotland Report

15.00: Wales Report

15.10: Northern Ireland Report

15.15: MISSION PLENARY: CLEAN ENERGY SUPERPOWER

17.10: Votes

Tuesday 24th September

Ballots: Auditors, All Delegations (09:00-16:00)

09.45: Conference Arrangements Committee Report

10.00: MISSION PLENARY: SAFE STREETS, STRONGER POLICING

11.35: Lisa Nandy speech

12.25: Votes

12.30: Break for lunch

14.00: LEADER'S SPEECH

16.00: Shabana Mahmood

17.00: Conference Adjourns

Wednesday 25th September

09.45: Conference Arrangements Committee Report

10.00: MISSION PLENARY: AN NHS FIT FOR THE FUTURE

10.40: MISSION PLENARY: BREAKING DOWN THE BARRIERS TO OPPORTUNITY

11.35 Votes

11.40: Matt Wrack TUC speaker

11.45: CLOSING

11.45: Ellie Reeves speech

12:00: CLOSING FORMALITIES